

RSSAC Admin Teleconference

Wednesday, 22 April 2020

Action Items

1. Review of Action Items from 15 April Meeting
2. [5 May RSSAC Teleconference Draft Agenda](#)
AI: OS to include ICANN68 planning on the 29 April RSSAC Admin Team meeting agenda.
3. New Public Comment Proceeding: [Draft PTI FY21-24 Strategic Plan](#)
AI: OS to check with FB to see if RSSAC wants to comment on this proceeding.
4. AOB
 - a. Board Advice Team - RSSAC047 Statements of Understanding
AI: Have DW and RM to look at the revised understandings to make sure they capture the original feedback provided.
 - b. Draft text as response to “Why 13 root servers?” question
AI: AM to send the draft response back to the submitter of the question and add “why 13 root servers” question to the RSSAC FAQ document.
 - c. Summary of Action Items